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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

V. Case No. 22-cr-00128-dp
18 U.S.C. §875(c)

MICHAEL A. YAKER,

Defendant.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNTS 1-8
On or about the dates and times listed below, in the Western District of

Wisconsin and elsewhere, the defendant,

MICHAEL A. YAKER,

knowingly transmitted in interstate commerce communications containing threats to
injure other persons. Specifically, on each of the dates and times below, YAKER sent

electronic communications threatening to injure Wisconsin citizens, for the purpose of

issuing threats and with knowledge that the communications would be viewed as

threats.
Count | Date and time Communication type
1 May 17,2022, 8:13 am Interstate voice mail message
2 May 25, 2022, 5:50 am Interstate email communication
3 May 25, 2022, 9:10 pm Interstate email communication
4 May 28, 2022, 12:40 pm Interstate email communication
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5 June 3, 2022 at 10:03 and Interstate email communications
10:06 pm

6 August 2, 2022 Interstate voice mail message

7 October 27, 2022, 1:36 pm Interstate Facebook posting

8 October 27,2022, 10:22 pm | Interstate email communication

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c)).

A TRUE BILL

PRESIDING JUROR
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() 4 Indictment returned: / : 5’/ 23

/TIMW M. O'SHEA
\United States Attorney





